. Tel. (047) 72060
Fax. (047) 72061

111 Market Street :

' Monaghan

' 28th February 2007

- ‘Licensing Unit (Waste Llcensmg)

1.’ i
Tt
i
i i
i &
- i -
- o
gl
N i
i t
4 Fe
i P
| !
L
\ |
3
. L
h (RN
i o
; i
| - ‘*
B L
. [
. [
, Lo
el i)
‘ L
ik S
1. j ‘
\ Dl
;
[T
I I
[
T

, ;
' i

H P
: i

3 [
. [
i i
i i

i !
I 1

‘Office of Licensing & Guidance.
;Enwronmental Protection Agency

'Re W0226-01, Notlce in accordance ‘with Artncle 14(2)(b)(1l) of the
' 'Managemé ':t (Llcensmg) Regulatlons ‘ s Q}\é’
 Dear Slr/Madam ' i ) o Q@,&Q@
1 S
_Further to your letter of l 9th J anuary 2007\@ nopower Ltd, seekmg
information for their Waste Licence A

" you that we are still awaiting final legﬁ
informed that this information.sh
of 19th J anuary will be w1th theQEJ%A 7" March 2007.-
_ & v
Apologlse for the delay in s@‘mxssmn of mformatlon

{\
: e :
'Yours smcerely'

i

P ﬂe,(u (\Tuz@k

; Patrtela Murtagh
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«be with'us'this week so a full rep

Waste

1dd1t10nal
Qét)onJNo W0226-01, we wish to mform ‘
vice in relation to the class if activity. !I am
y to your letter
. | .

/ Mobile. 087 2438961. -
#4 e-mail. hugh@Qedeng.ie
- Website: www.Qedeng.ie
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